



Manuel A. Rivera-Cepeda
1608 India Street, Suite # 604
San Diego, CA, 92101
619.339-5936

www.mannycepeda.biz
riveracepeda@gmail.com



SUMMARY

3 years' experience in web design, web development, flash developer and video editing. Outstanding design skills for web and print and optimum use of modern styles. Programming skills in HTML, XHTML, Actionscript 3, PHP/MYSQL, JavaScript, UI, Audio, Video, Computer Base Management, Photoshop and Illustrator. A team player who rallies with his teammates and has the skills to work effectively with employees. Ready and able to accept feedback on projects and challenges.

TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE

SOFTWARE: Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Flash, After Effects, Final Cut Pro, DVD Studio Pro, Premier, Fireworks, Phone Gap, CMS, and Opencart.

PROGRAMING LANGUAGES: MS-DOS, COBOL, FORTRAN, HTML, XHTML, XML, CSS, Actionscript 3, JavaScript and PHP/MYSQL.

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of California – San Diego
Bachelors of Science, Web Design & Interactive Media

June 2013

La Verne University
Naples, Italy
Associates of Arts Italian Studies

Illinois State University – Bloomington/Normal
Bachelors Music Education

TECHNICAL / PROBLEM SOLVING

- Ability to make optimize space and create high quality designs for both web and print
- Skilled in designing for the web, from concept to final production
- Skilled in creating appeal for various markets
- Ability to create efficient and modernized interfaces for the web
- Ability to create corporate identity that integrates logo design, and complete packaging ideas

TECHNICAL / PROBLEM SOLVING

- Skilled in resolving creative issues regarding design, concept and code to find a solution and create better design dynamics
- Astute knowledge of technology and adaptable to new technologies
- Basic understand of using API and frameworks
- Skilled leader and manager with over 31 year of personnel management
- Skilled problem solver and meticulously aware of customer's needs and challenges
- Skilled communicator, fluent in Spanish, English, Portuguese and Italian

CUSTOMER SERVICE

- Easy to work with, ability to take constructive criticism as well as provide creative advice
- Maintains positive and ethical relationship with clients and skillfully networks to create new relationships
- Continuously follow up and gets feedback from client opinions to ensure optimum quality of work

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Enlisted Band Leader, US Navy	June 1990 – 2004
Adjunct Professor, Grossmont College	June 2005 – Present
CEO/Band Leader Manny Cepeda Orchestra	June 2004 – Present